Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 07 November 2024 14:51

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shadab Sukri; Sabir Ali Shah; Binu Balachandran; Stephen P

Subject: RE: PO NO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )
Hi Nimisha

You can proceed with the bills for Bird pendant light, the damaged lights has been repaired

Regards
Ajit SIngh

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 7:09 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: PO NO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )

Dear Nimisha,
Out of 49 bird lights 6 nos. are damaged rest are ok. Kindly proceed accordingly.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PO NO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )




Please find the status of light received, no orange colour light received there is Red colour light received :-

ltem Quantity supplied | Breakage Total quantity received Ok
Bird Shape pendent light Blue 11 Nos. 0.0 Nos 11 Nos.

colour

Bird Shape pendent light Yellow | 12 Nos. 0.0 Nos 12 Nos.

colour

Bird Shape pendent light Green | 11 Nos. 01 Nos 10 Nos.

colour

Bird Shape pendent light Red 15 Nos 05 Nos 10 Nos.

colour

Br//

Prabhat Kumar.

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 November 2024 13:43

To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: PO NO - TFSPL/P0O/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )

Dear Prabhat
Pls check and confirm

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah




<shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO NO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )

Dear Ajit,

Please update on approval.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 October 2024 16:12

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
Still the material not delivered

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Prabhat Kumar
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PO NO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )

Dear Ajit,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>

Sent: 01 October 2024 17:03

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Prabhat Kumar
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: PO NO - TFSPL/P0O/24-25/000315 BIRD SHAPE PENDANT ( Dilli Streat )

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Find Attached the tax invoice for Bird Shape Dilli Streat please check & process.

Thanks & Regards,

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall, 2nd Floor, Opp ozone,
Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,

India.
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